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From:?????????????????????????????Andy Cash 

Sent:?????????????????????????????? 02 August 2013 16:10 
To:??????????????????????????????????steve gelsthorpe; Simon Clarke; Rupert Hawke; martin 

smith 
Subject:????????????????????????? RE: This morning's meeting 

JTano ̂ a: ., d vicF. i . o w ononccncieci to ci eat w2P;:Y E. "Y spa s  em ma e. I had p u tMy drafti.etter to 

l iugh i C S' 1F`°gt oi.. n , J4 ° the protected ted t niL' .a ni`, see little pod..d not of t d .. to th'=.L 

acl vice ., i the letter. I assume tl',at f €_'~:t~' `i or flue will &-k iliwsI.'o  `sS =Lout s`. OU`"Le m E ;(.: ``,10 11 h , 

w (;eF` I S, it a. 

Andy Cash 
arc ',, h: GRO 

ai4 ,,_x_,I:, GRO 
Direct: GRO _._._._._. 

From: steve gelsthorpe 
Sent: 02 August 2013 15:56 
To: Simon Clarke; Rupert Hawke; Andy Cash; martin smith 
Subject: This morning's meeting 

Dear All 

I attach a note which I believe captures all we talked about this morning. Please check. You 
chaps a e cieser to this than RH an{. ] and if there is anything I have not grasped or 
co`.. e  v; i:t m  'e row L a 3v E here is amth i1-oat is plain wrong you must let 
rue ho i'. 

11E_,_ e seen SCh note. Ll'sL L.onsim..not t trove .show are mc e cte...g to is , .... h a..d: ica° to the 
A 

P th t ii ''.her an' l iC?.14 !. iii .t e '' _n it ~@:r 0-re um..an 1ri s '41 1i!_'.._ t `y'.1"t to lay   c'If blame for 

the rr cw, tt drd.at:ven' t L v Imo$ abom t;-te la ne ivy 'vi ,re eR `ci ✓ed tre Li" re 1 s 
pr ci': =c- b, r tl- o . tt :(` ; d €c ould ct;,v, r ..hi-3. On rcti ci at it may be s4 . rr ti`;ir"; l ~r 
Ar'd ,,p, to raise T, iii I Ire h in d o ;rote or to confirm in a Ire:to t,' EiM. 

SCE 

From: Simon Clarke 
Sent: 02 August 2013 14:53 
To: steve gelsthorpe; Rupert Hawke; Andy Cash; martin smith 
Subject: ADVICE - First Draft. 
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Chaps, 

111e-ase consider first draft. 

I A ouIdJ .....t oct to coy 7 I ' :tc Loci ...te.cction. m ciud no, typo ci

S 

Simon Clarke 
simon.clarke GRO 
simon.clarkei GRo 

Direct: _._,_,_._-_.

CartwrightKing 

Nottingham I Birmingham I Derby I Leicester I Sheffield I Newcastle Gateshead 

Norwich Union House, South Parade, Old Market Square, Nottingham, NG1 2LH 

ciJ 

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received 
this in error please delete this message and let us know by email or telephone. 
A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation 
Authority No:312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295. 

Save a tree - and only print emails that you have to. 
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